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" “From: Toner, Sean® <SToner@mail.dos.state.fl.us>

To: <taylor_raymond@email. msn.com>
Sent: Menday, March 12, 2001 9:04 AM
Subject: RE: Uniform Business Report for Taylor Business Development, inc. for

Mr. Taylor,

Our records indicate the 2000 uniform business report was returned by the
Post Office, therefore, we can wiave the $600.00 reinstatement fee.

To make the corporation active and current, you will need to complete a
uniform business report, or reinstatement application, for 2000/2001 and pay
the $150.00 report fee for cach year. The total amount due is $300.00.

If you do not have either of the forms, please provide us with an 'addres'sm

and we will mail one to you. S -

Sincerely,

Sean Toner

----- Original Message-----
From: -corphelp - .

Serrt*Mondar—Marcth —2001-8: 20 AM
To: Toner, Sean, _

Subject: FW: Uniform Business Report for Taylor Business Development, Inc.
for 2000

Sean,
Please respond.
Thanks,

Kristen

Interner AccEss === ———e
Division of Corporations

----- Original Message-----

From: taylor_raymond [mailto:taylor raymond@emall msn.com|

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2001 9:30 PM

To: ubrcorp@mail.dos.state.fl.us

Cc: Main Identity

Subject: Uniform Business Report for Taylor Business Development, Inc. for

2000

Taylor Business Development, Inc
3798 Sierra Drive
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